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Sir, 

OOWNING STREET, 

i..9 November, 1922. 

I have the honour to request Your Royal 
Kghness to inform your Ministers, that a report telegraphed 

from Cape Town was published here in the 11 IB.ily Mail" 

of the 14th of September to the effect that an expedition 

consisting of five sealing steamers and a large oil 

tankard was about to leave Cape Town for Kerguelen for 

the purpose of hunting sea-elephant and that the sealing 

parties who were principally Norwegians would pro~ably 

be landed at the Crozets; Prince Edward and Marion 

Islands, the blubber and skins being sent periodically 

to · h.irba.n. I should be glad to know whether there is any 

truth in this report and if so whether it can be stated 

if sealing has been t8.king place at the Prince Edward 
and Marion Islands. 

In tnis a:>nnexion I would invite reference to 

~ Viscount Milner' s despatch No. 58 7 of the 31st of October 
~~ 1919 and previous correspondence . 
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